
Agenda Report 
July 9, 2018 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Department of Finance 

THROUGH: Finance Committee 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 GENERAL FEE 
SCHEDULE TO ADD ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING FEES 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Find that the proposed action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
("CEQA"), pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines per Section 15061 (b)(3), the "General 
Rule" that CEQA only applies to projects that may have an effect on the environment; 
and, 

• 2. Adopt a resolution amending the Fiscal Year 2019 General Fee Schedule for Electric ,1 

Vehicle ("EV') charging as detailed in the "Proposed Fee Schedule Amendments" 
section of this report. , I 

BACKGROUND: I 
The General Fee SchedUle includes all charges that have been established based on the 
cost to provide the service such as processing land use approvals and building permits 
as well as entrepreneurial type activities such as facility rentals. While the General Fee 
Schedule is typically reviewed and updated annually, revisions may be made periodically 
throughout the year as needed. The General Fee Schedule was last updated and 
adopted by resolution on June 18, 2018. 

Several City departments currently have publicly-available EV charging stations at their 
facilities. The Water and Power Department ("PWP") is developing plans to significantly 
expand the number of publicly-available charging stations in the near future. It is 
necessary to adopt a fee schedule to recover the growing annual costs of installing, 
operating, and maintaining these EV charging stations. By recovering the associated 
costs otherwise borne by the City, proceeds from the proposed fees will provide 
opportunities to expand the availability of affordable EV charging stations in the City. 
These charging stations are necessary to encourage and accelerate the community's 
budding demand for EVs as a clean alternative to fossil-fueled transportation. 
Transitioning from gasoline to EVs supports the City's Climate Action Plan and other 

.J.Y.S1ainabilitY. oals. 
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Proposed Fee Schedule Amendments 

Staff is recommending the establishment of three new fees for public EV charging as 
specified below and in Attachment A. Fees may vary for each location or charging 
·station, and authorization to implement specific amounts for each location or charging 
station will be delegated to the City Manager within the ranges specified in the proposed 
fee schedule and Attachment A. Staff recommends the City Council adopt a resolution 
approving the following EV Charging Fees to recover the cost for use of EV charging 
stations that are equipped to collect revenues at City facilities as follows: 

1. "Electric Vehicle Charging Fee" in the amount of $0.05 to $0.35 per kilowatt hour 
("kWh") or $0.15-$6.00 per hour to recover the cost of installation, operation, and 
maintenance of EV charging stations. The Electric Vehicle Charging Fee will vary 
based on several factors such as, but not limited to, policies to incentivize 
electrification of transportation, reduction of emissions in Pasadena, location, costs 
and funding sources used to construct a given station, operating and maintenance 
costs incurred, electricity costs, usage patterns, and other business considerations. 
Approved fees may also vary based on the level of electric intensity used by the 
vehicle and the time of day to encourage more use during "off peak" periods when 
energy demand and/or EV charging station use patterns are relatively low. 

2. "Electric Vehicle Charger Connection Fee" in the amount of $0.00-$2.00 per 
connection (i.e., once for each charging session) to a City EV charging station to 
recover transaction costs associated with collecting revenues (e.g. charging station 
account management and operating·fees imposed by third party operators) at 
public EV charging stations provided by the Ci~y; and 

3. "Electric Vehicle Charger Connection Overstay Fee" in the amount of $0.00-
$6.00 per hour to commence after the vehicle has finished charging or has been 
charging for the posted maximum time duration. A grace period of up to 60 
minutes may be authorized at those stations for which this fee will be applied. 
Application of this fee will encourage turnover at the chargers and maximize the 
public's benefit from the chargers while maintaining cost recovery. 

The proposed fee schedule provides flexibility to charge different amounts at different 
locations, depending on a combination of factors including location-specific costs, type of 
equipment, usage patterns, desired parking time limits and turnover, economic 
development considerations, and market factors such as the prevailing fees charged by 
other providers for public EV charging services. For simplicity, not all fees are likely to be 
charged at most locations. For example, the connection costs may be rolled into the EV 
charging fee. Application of the overstay fee would likely be limited to areas where high 
turnover is needed or desired, such as fast charging locations, or where EV parking 
duration limits are posted. Fee schedules approved for specific EV charging stations will 
be displayed on each station and/or made available through web applications. 
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Collection of EV Charging Fees 

At this time, only the DC fast charger at Del Mar is properly equipped to enable fee 
collection for EV charging. Staff anticipates that revenue collection at the Del Mar station 
will commence by October 1, 2018 utilizing the current vendor that is operating it (Green 
Lots). All other existing EV charging stations owned by the City will remain in service at 
no cost until they are replaced or retrofitted with new equipment to enable fee collection. 

In the future, new EV charging station installations will be equipped to enable fee 
collection. Staff anticipates that collection of the fees and user account management 
services for these chargers will be performed by a third party provider (or providers) that 
will be selected through a competitive selection process in the coming months. 

For reference, Table I provides a sampling of various EV charging fees and structures for 
currently available public charging stations in Pasadena as well as those adopted by 
other public agencies in California. 

Table I - Comparison of EV Charging Fees 

Proposed Pasadena EV 
Charging Fees 

San Jose 

$0.00-$2.00 per connection (charging session); plus 
$0.05-$0.35/kWh; or $0.15-$6.00 per hour and 
Overstay fee of $0.00-$6.00 per hour after the EV has finished ch~arging or 
has been ch for the maximum duration. 

$0.50/kWh; 
$2.50/hour 
$1.00/hour thereafter 
$0.50/kWh 
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COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION: 

This proposed action supports the City Council's strategic planning goal of maintaining 
fiscal responsibility and stability through the periodic review and update of the General Fee 
Schedule and by ensuring that, where appropriate, the City is reimbursed for the cost of 
providing selected services. It further supports the City Council's Climate Action Plan and 
the General Plan with respect to reducing greenhouse gas emissions, expanding 
sustainable mobility and land use, and the City's commitment to a more sustainable 
community. 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 

The recommended action is exempt from CEQA pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines per 
Section 15061 (b)(3), the "General Rule" that CEQA only applies to projects that may, 
have an effect on the environment. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

The proposed fees are expected to generate approximately $50,000 to $150,000 in 
annual revenue as more stations are installed and the necessary equipment and systems · 
are in place to collect the revenues. Due to the time required to set up these systems, 
Fiscal Year 2019 fee collection is anticipated to generate approximately $25,000 in 
revenue (Electric Vehicle Charging Fee) to the Light and Power Fund. The initial startup 
costs are projected to be about $25,000 in Fiscal Year 2019 and will be addressed by the 
utilization of existing budgeted appropriation in the Light and Power Fund. 

There is no anticipated impact to other operational programs or capital projects as a 
result of this action. 

Prepared by: 

ByPJ& 
Administrative Analyst 
Department of Finance 

Approved by: 

STEVE MERMELL 
City Manager 

Attachments (1) 
1) Attachment A- Frscal Year 2019 General Fee Schedule 

KESWORTH 


